Dear Kr. Ditchbura,e

An application
of Powell River, Medio g,
Sliamon. Klahoose u:d :
salary. I t!ad
pointed in the .
the xmm-. or the Moa '
attendance upon Indians.

During the past fiscal :
to Dr. Henderson was for salary, ut
amnm.andmcmimuna £ our rmmum e
September, 1918, does not show that
received from him sinoce that date. ﬁq« u ao
the file to indicate the Scope of his work, nor the
tance he:-has to travel in performing it.

Before taking action in regard to the request for
an increase in salary, I would like to have a report from

you, stating fully ethar Dr. Hondcrlou i® making visits
to the reserves, whether he 1:0 forms his work satisfactor-

ily, the distance he has to ravel, and any other informa-
tion you can obtain.

Y&url very tnﬂq.

V. B. Ditchburn, Esq. uty Su
— fn.p“i“ Deputy perintendent General.

of Indian Agencies,
Viotoria. B.C.
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